Lahainaluna High School Daily E-Bulletin

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2018 SPECIAL Schedule: 3, PO'OKELA, RECESS, 4, ASSEMBLY, LUNCH, 5

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Special Schedule today: We start with period 3, Po'okela, recess, 4, assembly at the gym, lunch and 5. Reminder to period 4 teachers to have the students leave their bags with you and escort them to the gymnasium. No one is allowed to leave early unless they have a pass from Aunty Pakalana.

<u>**To all Fall Sports Athletes:**</u> please meet outside between the gym and PE building right before the assembly starts. Look for a sign with your sport name on it and stand behind it until your team is announced then you can walk in with your team.

<u>HAPPY HOLIDAY SPIRIT WEEK!</u> Today is Ho-Ho-Homie Wednesday! Come to school matching with your #squad. If you are not in your participating, you need to wear your uniform. Noncompliance will result you going to the Vice-Principal's office.

To all varsity football players, you are to meet at the locker room today at 1:30pm for an important meeting. Do not report to the cafeteria; instead go to the locker room. Mahalo! Aunty Lori.

<u>Registration week:</u> continues this week so please have your unofficial transcript, credit check, and completed registration form. Students with incomplete (classes or signatures) or late forms will not be able to change classes. Please check with your grad counselors if you have any questions.

CONGRATULATIONS to the Lahainaluna HOSA District Team

that competed in Monday's HOSA events at Baldwin high school. Today, we will hold an awards ceremony at the library during lunch. 37 qualifiers are going to the state conference on Oahu in February. Congratulations again!!

<u>Congratulations to our Boarding Department</u> for a job well done the liming the L. Mahalo to Mr. Yamamoto, Mr. Pallett, Mr. Todd, Ms. Cassidy Boteilho, Mr. Heusinkvelt, and the Hawaiiana Club. Well Done!

<u>Come to the workshop "The Addict Archetype" at Kamakau</u> <u>Library</u> tonight @ 6PM Learn about the different types of addiction. There will be a lucky number drawing for 2 families for 2 turkey dinners and prizes for 1 boy student and 1 girl student. See you there.

Come and support our concert choir as they will be performing at the Lahaina Cannery Mall Stage on Thursday, December 6th 6pm to

7pm and at the Whaler's Village on Friday, December 7th from 6pm to 7pm. Hope to see you there and Happy Holidays!

Attention all! There is a Present Drive Dance Friday, December 7th in the Cafe from 6:30pm-8:30pm. Bring an unwrapped gift or \$10 to enter. You may bring a guest from another school providing that you need to pick up a permission form for that guest and the guest must present a school ID upon entry. The toys will go to Toys for Tots.

Order your 2019 Yearbook: If you want to purchase a yearbook for \$50 come to the SAC Office to pay before the price goes up in December. If you want to purchase a whole page in the yearbook for yourself or with your group of your friends come to the SAC Office for more information. Buy online @ www.yearbookordercenter.com

CLUB CHATTER:

Attention all Rotary Interact members. We have a meeting on Friday, December 7 at 12:25 pm in Mrs. Dickers room. We will be making Christmas cards for the Lahaina senior center, discussing the success of the tree lot project and the other events our members have participated in . This is the last meeting before Christmas break. We look forward to seeing you.

Anime Club:

Permission forms for next week's anime night are available to pick up during morning recess or lunch at Hale Puke K-11. Arigatou!

SPORTS SHORTS

Track Interest Meeting!

-Meet The Track Coaches in the cafeteria at lunchtime on Thursday December 6th! Like to run? Like to jump? Like to throw? -Do you play other sports and want to learn how to get faster and more explosive? -Stop by our table at lunch on Thursday December 6th !! -Preseason starts now and season starts January 28!!

JV Softball Tryouts

November 26th to December 7th, 2018 4:00pm-5:30pm Lahainaluna HS Softball Field Proper softball attire and equipment required. Important: Completed physical and consent form needs to be turned into the trainers before any participation. Forms are available at the trainer's room.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: BREAKFAST SLIDERS, MIXED FRUIT, AND ORANGE JUICE. LUNCH: CHEESEBURGER, SEASONED POTATO WEDGES, SALAD, FRUIT, AND WHOLE GRAIN ROLL. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Ivan Perez-Galindo, Angelique Perez-Soriano, Akaula Pihda, and Ma. Eugene Pineda. Thursday's monitors are: Kyla Joy Ponce, Kaelen Potter, Kekai Puu, and Imelda Quijano.